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id: NRA lawsuit against Ackerman McQueen [CONFIDENTIAL]

Dan Boren <Dan.Boren@chickasaw.net> Thu, May 30, 2019 at 12:36 PM
" To: "danbereni@gmail.com” <danborent@gmail.con>

i

Hon. Dan Boren

President

Corporate Development

Chlickasaw Nation

Department of Commerce

4001 N, Lincoln Blvd.

Ollahoma City, OK 73105

405-767-8921

Dan.Boren@Chickasaw.net<mailto:Dan. Boren@Chickasaw.net>

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dan Boren <Dan.Boreng@chickasaw net<mailto:Dan.Boren@chickasaw.net>>
Date: April 15, 2019 at 8:35:28 PM GO T

To: BILL LANCE <Bill. Lanceg@chickasaw.net<mailto:Bill. Lance@chickasaw.net>>
Subject: Fwd: NRA lawsuit against Ackerman McQueen [CONFIDENTIAL]

| reread this again. | bet Ackerman is in frouble on this one. They can’t produce the backup to the Invoices and were
allocating full salary to thess employees that may have been working on our accounts

Hon. Dan Boren

President

Corporate Development

Chickasaw Nation

Department of Commerce

4001 N. Lincoln Bivd,

Cklahoma City, OK 73105

405-767-8921
Dan.Boren@Chickasaw.net<maifto:Dan.Boren@Chickasaw.nat>

Begin forwarded message:

Frem: "Frazer, John" <Jdchn.Frazer@nraha.org<mailto;John Frazer@nrahg.org>>
Date: Apsil 15, 2019 at 10:11:42 AM CDT

To: "Frazer, John" <John.Frazer@nrahg.crg<mailto:John.Frazer@nrahq.org>>
Subject: NRA lawsuit against Ackerman McQueen [CONFIDENTIAL]

Dear Board and Exscutive Gouncll members:

Please see Wayne LaPierre’s note below regarding the attached complaint filed this past Friday. Beneath Wayne's
note is a Wall Street Journal article that appeared online today.

Sincerely,

John Frazer

Secretary and General Counsel
National Rifle Association of America
11250 Waples Mill Rd.

DB_0216



